
 
        DRAFT  AGENDA 

 

Date and Time Location 

 

Thursday Torrance County Courthouse 

April 14 Estancia, NM and by 

9:30 AM Teleconference 

 
 

Approval of Agenda 

 

Membership Issues / Appointments: Current Filled Positions:  10/13   Quorum: 5 

 Vacant Positions:    

Santa Fe Governmental Rep 

      Excessive Absence Issues 

       James Pacha (May 2023 – Torrance County Agriculture) 

Expired Terms 

  Bernalillo County ( D. McGregor – Government - Reappointed) 

  Rik Thompson (Mar 2022 – Santa Fe Agriculture)  

Johnny Perea (Mar 2022 – ETSWCD)    

      Upcoming Term Expirations   

       Rhonda King – Torrance County Municipal July 2022 

       Steven Geutschow -Torrance County Government July 2022 

       Bill Larson – Torrance County Agriculture July 2022 

       Diedre Tarr – Claunch-Pinto SWCD July 2022 

 

Motion to allow continued participation for Dan McGregor and Rik 

Thompson until reappointed or position is refilled 

  

      Motion to declare the positions for ETWSCD held by Johnny Perea and  

the Torrance County Agricultural position held by James Pacha to be 

vacant 

    

Approval of Minutes of Previous Meetings: Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting of 2/10/2022 

       

Financial Matters: Financial Report of April 7, 2022 

 

 Bernalillo County MOU funding extension (five year) – waiting Santa Fe 

County Signature – PJ Griego  4/5/2022 

  

 Santa Fe County funding MOU for FY23. – waiting Santa Fe County 

Action – PJ Greigo 4/5/2022 

  

Approval of Financial Report/ Invoices:  Motion for Approval of Financial Report and for Payment of Pending 

Invoices. 

 

 

    



Correspondence:    40-year Planning Update – Response to Moriarty, NM  

Santa Fe County responses to D. McGregor on funding  

 Town of Edgewood Response to Inquiry 

 

Guests/Public Comments:    

  

Contractor/Subcommittee Reports: Groundwater monitoring program update – JSAI status 

(McGregor/Mellis)        

    

 

Meetings Attended:     

 

 

Unfinished Business: 

Exploratory Well – Reports and Resources previously distributed.  

   

 40-year water planning – Letter for Update – Summary sent to Moriarty. 

  

 

 

New Business:  Annual Report and Funding Requests to Estancia, Moriarty, Edgewood 

for FY23 funding cycle – budget meeting attendance 

 

 Cannabis Water Rights requirements – advisory letter to respective 

agencies. 

 

 Response to Town of Edgewood on Campbell Ranch Amendment 

Requirements – Concerns, Approach, and Draft Letter 

 (Rik Thompson Recused) 

 

  

Discussion Only Items : 30-day Legislative Report 

 

 Cannabis Amendments regarding proof of water rights prior to licensing 

– Committee Substitution removed proof of water right requirement   SB 

100 Died In Special Session.   Requirement remain in place. 

  

OSE qualifications  - Mike Hammon is current State Engineer – HB 83 

recommended opening up qualification to include attorneys and 

hydrogeologist – Died in committe 

  

Water Data Act appropriations ($410,000 approved) 

 

 Town of Edgewood Government Reorganization  - (Council w/ Mayor/ 

Manager) 

   

  Mayor – Audrey Jaramillo, 

Mayor Pro Tem – Jerry Powers 

 Commissioners:   Ken Brennan,  

   Filandro Anaya,  

   Sterling Donner 

   

  



 

Announcements: 

 

Next Meeting  

 Date:  Thursday, June 09, 2022 9:30 AM    

 Location:   Torrance County Administrative Offices, 205 Ninth Street, Estancia NM 

      Plus Zoom hybrid 

 

 

Adjourn 

  



Financial Report as of 4/8/2022 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  



Minutes of 2/10/2022 For Approval 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  





 
  



CORRESPONDENCE 

 
Response to Moriarty on 40-Year Planning Efforts 

 

 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 



E-mail  Chain from PJ Griego, Santa Fe County  Regarding Funding Amendments 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Bernalillo County. Do not click links or open attachments 

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Good Morning, 

 

I agree, it would be difficult at this point in the year to get an amendment and an encumbrance in place for 

FY22. With that said, I will submit the Amendment No. 13 for approval asap and then work on Amendment No. 

14 to prepare for FY23.  

 

Thank you, 

P.J.  

 

From: Dan McGregor [mailto:dmcgregor@bernco.gov]  

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 3:34 PM 

To: PJ Griego <pjgriego@santafecountynm.gov> 

Cc: Sara Smith <ssmith@santafecountynm.gov>; rik <rik@bluelynxresources.com>; 

manny@cattlemanagementservices.com 

Subject: RE: Estancia Basin Water Planning Committee MOU amendments and funding - Second Request 

 

Warning:  

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know 

the content is safe. 

Mr. Griego 
 

Thank you for your reply and your attention on the  Amendment 13 which allows Bernalillo County to proceed 

with its multiyear funding to the EBWPC.   For clarity, Amendment 13 in no way binds or obligates Santa Fe 

County. 

 

I do not know whether a recurring budget item for EBWPC was provided in the Santa Fe County FY22 

budget.   There was no commitment made by Santa Fe County for FY22 (i.e. no amendment, as you note 

below)  If it was a budgeted item, EBWPC would welcome have Amendment 14 provided for FY22, and then 

an Amendment 15 for similar amount and reimbursement for FY23 as well. 

 

That said,  given that we are already past the 3rd quarter FY22, it would be a bit unrealistic to try to  execute 

such an agreement at this time if a budget adjustment for Santa Fe County is required.   We are currently in an 

adequate financial situation to finish through FY22 without the FY22 funding, though that will not be the case 

in FY23. 

 

Dan McGregor 

505-848-1578 

 

From: PJ Griego <pjgriego@santafecountynm.gov>  

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 2:59 PM 

To: Dan McGregor <dmcgregor@bernco.gov> 

Cc: Sara Smith <ssmith@santafecountynm.gov> 

Subject: FW: Estancia Basin Water Planning Committee MOU amendments and funding - Second Request 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Bernalillo County. Do not click links or open attachments 

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 



  

Good Afternoon Mr. McGregor, 

 

The Santa Fe County Public Works Department will assist in executing Amendment No. 13. However, I want to 

make sure I am understanding the terms correctly. Does Santa Fe County owe anything for FY22? The most 

recent Amendment No. 12 (attached) was executed by Santa Fe County on 5/11/21 and references a $10,000 

reimbursement in FY21. Should the proposed Amendment. No. 14 in your initial email below actually be for 

FY22?   

 

Thank you, 

 
P.J. Griego  

ASD Director 

Public Works Department 

505.992.3024 

 

From: Yvonne S. Herrera  

Sent: Sunday, April 3, 2022 5:14 PM 

To: PJ Griego <pjgriego@santafecountynm.gov>; Gary L.J. Giron <ggiron@santafecountynm.gov> 

Subject: FW: Estancia Basin Water Planning Committee MOU amendments and funding - Second Request 

 

Hello, 

We received this email below last week and at the beginning of March.  I wanted to make sure someone at PW 

saw it to process the amendment.   

 

YVONNE HERRERA 
Finance Division Director 
Manager’s Office 
(505) 995-2781 

 
 

From: Dan McGregor [mailto:dmcgregor@bernco.gov]  

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 4:56 PM 

To: Tessa Jo Mascarenas <tjmascarenas@santafecountynm.gov>; Yvonne S. Herrera 

<ysherrera@santafecountynm.gov>; sfcutil <sfcutil@santafecountynm.gov> 

Cc: Rudy Garcia <RGarcia@santafecountynm.gov>; Brittney Montoya <blovato@santafecountynm.gov> 

Subject: FW: Estancia Basin Water Planning Committee MOU amendments and funding - Second Request 

 

Warning:  

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know 

the content is safe. 

Santa Fe County folks 
 

This is the second request for action on these items. 

 

Amendment 13 is a no cost item for Santa Fe County – it just needs the County Manager’s signature as a 

formality and then to have it sent on to Torrance County. 

 



Thanks 

 

Dan McGregor 

505-848-1578 

 

From: Dan McGregor  

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 2:53 PM 

To: tjmascarenas@santafecountynm.gov; rgarcia@santafecountynm.gov 

Cc: ysherrera@santafecountynm.gov; sfcutil@santafecountynm.gov; rik <rik@bluelynxresources.com>; 

joliver@tcnm.us 

Subject: Estancia Basin Water Planning Committee MOU amendments and funding. 

 

Commissioner Garcia / Tessa Jo Mascarenas 

 

Santa Fe County has, in the past, provided annual reimbursement  funding to support the activities of the 

Estancia Basin Water Planning Committee.   They have done so through a series of amendments to the founding 

MOU, with the amendments passed through the various counties for signature.   The most recent amendment 

from Santa Fe County was Amendment 11.   As part of your FY23 planning process, the Estancia Basin Water 

Planning Committee is requesting that you include that funding in the proposed FY23 budget and prepare an 

amendment 14 to provide for FY23 funding in a manner similar to the prescribed by your previous Amendment 

11.  I have attached the last Santa Fe County amendment (No. 11) for your use and recollection.   I have 

included Santa Fe County public utilities and finance departments, as they should be familiar with the past 

funding and routing mechanisms. 

 

Additionally, Bernalillo County provided a five year funding agreement through Amendment 12, which expires 

this fiscal year, and is unilaterally proposing to provide an initial five years of funding.  We are proposing to do 

this through Amendment 13 (attached) which does not bind Santa Fe County in any manner.   While it is a 

unilateral action, it does require approval of the three counties that are party to the MOU.  I am requesting that 

you forward this for County legal and County Manager signatures, and then forward the executed copy on to 

Torrance County for further signatures (joliver@tcnm.us) .   Once fully executed, we will return a copy to you 

for your records. 

 

 

Respectfully 

 

Dan McGregor 

Bernalillo County Public Works, and 

Estancia Basin Water Planning Committee Secretary / Treasurer 

 

 
 

  



 

Correspondence Regarding Campbell Ranch Master Plan 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 



 
 



 
 

 

 

 
 

 



 
 

 



 



 
  



 


